
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 l2” STREET SW

WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: HUONG K CHAU
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2733
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B3
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio INTERNET ADDRESS: huong.chau@fcc.gov

John G. Rails, Jr. AUG
— 72019

Andala Enterprises, Inc.
P.O. Box 9414
Pensacola, Florida 32513

In re: Andala Enterprises, Inc.
WNWF(AM), Evergreen, Alabama
Facility Identification Number: 73372
BP-20 190401 AAC

Dear Mr. Rails:

This refers to the above-captioned minor change application for radio station WNWF(AM) and
the Commission letter dated Jun 26, 2019 requesting for the following deficiencies:

1. Complete daytime and nighttime allocation studies are not included.
2. A sketch of the proposed antenna system and the ground system, and the 1 mV/rn

blanketing contour Exhibit are not supplied.
3. A map showing the proposed 5 mV/rn daytime coverage and a map showing the proposed

nighttime interference-free coverage are not provided.

As to this date, we have not received the requested information. Accordingly, pursuant to 47
C.F.R. § 73.3568, the application IS HEREBY DISMISSED as unacceptable for filing.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen,
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Bryan A. Covey (via email)


